The July meeting of GSCC was held on July 8, 2018 at Mulligan's Restaurant in Little River, SC at 4:00 PM.

President George welcomed all. Thirty eight members were in attendance with two visitors.

**President's Report:** George Washnak reported that there were 15 club Corvettes at the Italian Festival and that the festival organizers were very happy about that. He said that the little kids were especially excited to see so many of the Corvettes all in one place. George also said that there were about 30 members in attendance for the annual club picnic at Huntington Beach State Park on June 10<sup>th</sup>.

**<u>VP Report:</u>** Harold Dobbins thanked all the members for showing up and welcomed the visitors and the new members.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Dee Lopes was absent and so George Washnak gave the Treasurer's report.

**Secretary Report:** Cindy Baine stated that she had sent the May minutes to George Washnak and George said that he would get the minutes to Pat Hicks to post on the website.

<u>Membership Report:</u> The Membership Chair, Mickey Sharp, reported that there are 60 members at the present time and two honorary members.

**Activity Report:** Debbie Washnak reported that so far there are nine couples signed up to do the Georgia trip. Debbie stated that all activities are posted on the website.

## **Old Business:**

October Car Show: Larry Baine stated that there are only two more meetings before the October 13<sup>th</sup> car show at Jud Kuhn. He reminded the membership that our show is the only show that Jud Kuhn is sponsoring this year and thus they will be watching how we do with the car show and how many cars participate. They will be taking that into consideration when it comes time to decide whether to sponsor the GSCC club again in 2019. Larry thanked Donna again for getting 100 goodie bags together to give to the first 100 cars to register. Larry said that the show committee has set a goal of collecting 50 door prizes. All members are responsible for collecting door prizes. Larry pointed out where the volunteer sign up sheets are and encouraged all members to volunteer to help out.

**Biltmore November 2018 Trip:** Pat Hicks talked about the Biltmore trip -11/9-11. Members will leave from Aynor at 8:00 AM and drive to Asheville and stay in Asheville until 11/11. The hotel is \$162.00 per night and tickets for the Biltmore are \$275 per person. That will include the Friday night hospitality get together, Saturday breakfast, a club group picture of the Vettes in front of the house and a picture of each member and their car. There will also be a buffet on Saturday night at the Stables Restaurant on property and then the evening candlelight tour.

**25**<sup>th</sup> **Anniversary of the National Corvette Museum:** Pat Hicks reminded the club members of the upcoming August 28-31, 2019 caravan to the National Corvette Museum. Our club participates in the Carolinas/Virginia Corvette Caravan activities and this is one of the largest.

**Jason's House:** Pat stated that on July 7<sup>th</sup>, there were three children and the club did five trips around the course for them. The next Jason's House will be on July 28<sup>th</sup>. Pat reminded the members that all profit made at the car show goes to the Jason's House charity and to Wounded Warriors Special Ops.

**Website:** Pat encouraged more members to go to the website and to tell their Corvette buddies that aren't members of our club to check it out too. There is a lot on that website.

## **New Business:**

Cars & Coffee: The next Cars & Coffee will be on August 5, 2018.

**Sam Snead's Cruise-in:** George reminded members that there will be a cruise-in at Sam Snead's on August 4, 2018 at Sam Snead's. This cruise-in is a GSCC cruise-in and the 50/50 will be for the club. George encouraged all members to come to support the club and Sam Snead's.

**Baine Annual Summer Party:** Cindy Baine stated that all members are invited to their annual summer party on Saturday, July 28<sup>th</sup>. There will be a DJ, food, friends and a good time.

**Upcoming Cruise-Ins:** George said that there is a list of cruise-ins on the website.

**Future Meeting Locations:** The next meeting will be on August 12, 2018 at Callie Bakers. The list of meeting dates and locations are all on the website, including the Christmas party date and location.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:40 PM.

**Cindy Baine, Secretary**